Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: No Reply <no.reply@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 9:40 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: TP BODILY INJURY CLAIM NOTIFICATION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT9539T [AXA] /

SGV8444B/ OTHERS ALONG PIE TOA PAYOH ON 27/04/2019 - CAS201907264114134

Thank you for your email.

We will look into your enquiry and get back to you within 3-5 working days. We seek your understanding and patience
should we take slightly longer to respond because of unusually high email volume.

Our operating hours are between 9.00am to 5.30pm Mondays-Fridays, excluding Public Holidays.

Some points to note:

o Enquiries on Health policies, please contact our colleagues at customer.care.health@axa.com.sg

o To report a motor accident, please do so at any of our AXA Premium Workshops within 24 hours from the time
of accident. You may refer to this link for our list of Premium Workshops.

o To all workshops/ third party lawyers, please email your survey request with supporting documents to

motor.survey@axa.com.sg for direct assistance.

Best Regards,
Claims Service Team
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
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This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



